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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lexington ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS3204105

Daniel Lee Gunter )  A/WH _2017A3210201755
AKA: i ) Date of Offense: _10/13/2017
Race: _Sex: M Age: 25 ) S.C.Code § : 24-07-0155
DOB: T SS# - )  CDRCode#: _ 0437
Address: )
City,State,Zip: Lexmgton, SC 29073-9204
DL#: | s g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[} Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Prisoners/ Contraband, other than illegal drugs or weapons
in violation of § 24-03-0965 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3322
X NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS [1§17-25-45

The charge is:

The plea is:
ATTEST;

[[] As Indicted, [Lesser Included Offense

Solicitor
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of 5 months/years or

and/or to pay a fine of §

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

[] State Department of Corrections,

[:] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
; provided that upon the service of ~ | | MR w days/months/years and/or payment

(CSC w/minor st or Lewd Act)

»  [X]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. % (defendant's initials)
[X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, j t1 ed Sentence 7] Recd ndation by the State.

m County Detention Center,

years

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probggion, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or

[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 0 o P gty Vidhs-tan 17-/3S & I1- '410‘4

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State’

Department of Corrections.

)
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Pubfic Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ : N
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.= /'u
— May serve W/E begining ! !
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling m I
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing p’@\
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (COHV-SSUTEhaIg;) :igg 2 1OD: DO pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge . . TEN
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ 5 paidtoPublic ‘E@EEVE
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) C s TS Other: - D
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ .Y P
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) | $25 SO uee [< 2017
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 T
8 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ [] Appointed PD or appomted other cougﬁ Of Appeals
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca _$ 8Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation and shall becollected before
e any other fees.
TOTAL _i_&_L Presiding Judge _,&%’B
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ==X [ 1 & L0412 1y Judge Code: P Ja 1
Court Reporter: N i Sentence Date: {2 / Y I/ 17
SCCA/217 (07/2016) - e ZSV\O
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Lexington )

STATE vs. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: D - (5-30 4| (ﬂ
Daniel Lee Gunter )  A/WH _2017A4021602487

ARA: ) Dateof Offense: _9/22/2017

Race: Sex: M Age: 25 ) S.C.Code § : 16-13-0110(A)

DOB: | _Ss# )  CDRCode#: _ 2877

Address: )

City,State,Zip:  Lexington, SC 29073-9204

pL#: . o SIDE: g SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or XJPLEADS

TO: Shoplifting / Value $2000 or less (Enhancement per 16-01-0057)

in violationof § 16-13-0110(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2877

[X] NON-VIOLENT ~ [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [1§17-25-45

‘ (CSC w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [X] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. S (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, tiajed Sentence, (7 Red endation by the State.

ATTEST:
Mﬂ% 1o329Y (@R35S

Solicitor SC Bar# ey fot PDefendant SC Bar#
WHEREF ORE, the Defendant is commited to the [I State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of _5 : days/monthor [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/mont g and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation fo

monthnd subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. . - 0%
[T CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: p,«.o 6,0 ‘L\ o V\, d ( [E\’h’\ I 7 - / 2S
[HThe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.  ~7<S
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ IRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives ]-Iearmg [Jordered  PTUP
Total: $ @ TAAYA Th -
Payment Terms:

days/hours Publi

Obtain GED  [7]
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp~~

[] Set by SCDPPPS NCA 40 ane=
ucy [ v =
— culi May serve W/E begining G S

Recipient: SC CG'u'f't o A eal 3 Substance Abuse Counseling E".Ih‘knsi\'g_
*Fine: $ M p Random Drug/Alcohol testing 8

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

g 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ )¢ pmts. of $ beginning

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
'§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ th—— paid to Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ er: - T
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 A0 — O conbert widn Kohly

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 A7 M&‘MC .
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) §40/ea $ 8Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3%to County (if paid in installments) during probation ani shage collected before

any other fees.

TOTAL ’ Presiding Judge =~ ___

Clerk of Court/ Deputy C}¢ g Judge Code: BN

Court Reporter: / Sentence Date: : 7 q [ / i

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



WITNESSES
Lexington County Sheriffs Department
Michael L Gooding

Law Enforcement Case #: 17020462

LAP
§
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A3210201755

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date:
%
VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: -

DOCKET NO. 2017GS3204105

The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington

_———
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

DECEMBER TERM 2017

§

THE STATE
VS.

Daniel Lee Gunter

CDR #: 3322
_—_—_

Indictment for

Prisoners/ Contraband, other than illegal
drugs or weapons

-§ 24-03-0965

S E————
S.R. Hubbard III, SOLICITOR

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive_ my rights to

efendant (___J

I hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment or
to _

Defendant

Witese =X 2;‘ fg
C.C.C. PLS. and G.S.

: .Q.C.P., G.S. & FC.

<




STATE OF SQUTH CAROLlNA ) INDICTMENT FOR
il . ) Pnsonersl Contraband, other than illegal drugs
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) . or weapons
: m;,{ A ' : )y 7
W e § 24-03-0965
‘§ L Lim; . ey
’ Js/\ .

fAt %5 Court of General Sessions, convened on December 2017, the Grand Jurors

T eler

: of Lexmgton County present upon their oath:

That Damel iLee Gunter did in Lexington County South Carolina, on or about October
i

13, 2017, in Lexington County Detention Center at 521 Gibson Rd. in Lexington County
did knowingly possess items classified as contraband in conjunction with regulation 33-
1 of the SC Department of Corrections Regulations. To wit: the contraband was

recovered from Gunter's prop'e_rty during a search of his cell by correctional officers.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided. . _
= / M

eod . .
o FSSISTANT SOLICITOR
Ay
lit
o
W




WITNESSES
Columbia Police Department
Steven K Sulser

Law Enforcement Case #: 170027612
| LAP
§
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2017A4021602487 _

_—_ -
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date:
§
VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: ,

DOCKET NO. 2017GS3204104 -

The State of South Carolina

County of Lexington
__'——““—_—'__
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

DECEMBER TERM 2017
§

THE STATE
VS.

Daniel Lee Gunter

CDR #: 2877 ‘
§
Indictment for
Shoplifting $2,000 or less (enhanced)

§ 16-13-0110(A)

—_—
S.R. Hubbard III, SOLICITOR

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive my rights to
presentmentyty t @ d yusy.

/4

D ant 4

| hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment or
to :

Defendant




U‘* STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
(p ) Shoplifting $2,000 or less (enhanced)
. ”’COUNTY OF LEXlNGTON )
”H w ‘; - ) § 16-13-0110(A)
L/ 7 Ty i . B
‘i,‘{, nr At a Court of General Sessions, convened on December 2017, the Grand Jurors

¢ s‘fof Lexmgton County present upon their oath:

PRt

‘“’1That Danlel Lee Gunter in Lexington County, South Carolina, on or about September

)’d i
) )

‘22 2017 previously having been convicted of at least two offenses for which the term
of imprisonment is contingent upon the value of the property involved, did take
possession of or carry away m>erchandise without paying the full retail value; to wit: he
did téke clothes and cologne with an estimated value of $2000 or less from Kohls,
located at 120 Harbison Blvd in the Columbia area of Lexington County, South Carolina;

all in violation of Section 16-13-110 and Section 16-1-57 of the Codes of Law of South

Carolina, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and digniiy of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided. : Am/

- Iniiid
o / ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

o)
11
i}
13
i




